Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 25 July 2019 10:37 AM

To: setohlx@feibrothers.com.sg

Cc: Admin A

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBJ364Z [AIG] & SLG5760C ALONG SLIP ROAD FROM PIE TO
CTE ON 29/04/2019

Attachments: SLG 5760C vs GBJ 364Z - TP VIDEO-0-0.mp4

Tracking: Recipient Delivery

setohlx@feibrothers.com.sg

Admin A
Meikwan@lkkauto.com Delivered: 25/7/2019 10:37 AM
olivialau@lkkauto.com Delivered: 25/7/2019 10:37 AM

Our Ref: CC4/A1G19007713/Kka3
Your Ref: GBJ364Z

FEI BROTHERS ENGINEERING PTE LTD
ATTN: Ms. Setoh
Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBJ364Z [AIG] & SLG5760C ALONG SLIP ROAD FROM PIE TO CTE ON 29/04/2019

We refer to the above subject matter.

We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor insurer, AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
to deal with the third party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from SLG5760C against your motor insurance policy.
As requested, we attach herewith a copy of the accident video footage from SLG5760C. As per the video footage, your

vehicle driver changed lane and encroached into Third party’s path and collided into the third party vehicle which resulted
the accident.

The Third party’s sketch of the accident is below:
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Kindly proceed to lodge your GIA report within five (05) working days of receipt of this letter, giving the version of the
accident amongst other things related to the accident. The GIA report can be lodged at any of AlG reporting centres. You
may refer to your Certificate of Insurance for the list of the reporting centres.

If you have any information to add or any amendments to make, please contact the undersigned within five days from
the date of this letter. Please note that the standing of your insurance policy such as NCD, premium & etc would be
affected.

Note: This video footage is solely for investigation and shall not be reproduced. You undertake to preserve its
confidentiality and will not disclose, provide or make available the video footage in whole or in part, to any
third party.

c.C. AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
(Motor Claims Dept)

Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




